Teresa Nelson
IR e A A T S i B e S e Ik B SR T TRt SRR G B PR e et e A L SRR B 1 S SR B Pl TR S L A R TR e S iE L S RN SR R e S

From: noreply@munis.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Teresa Nelson

Subject: eReceipt from Collin County, TX - 11.2 Production
Collin COUth, TX - Thank you for your payment.
11.2 Production The eReceipt that you requested is below.

MISCELLANEOUS PAYMENT RECPT#: 100978
Collin County, TX - 11.2 Produ

2300 Bloomdale Rd

McKinney TX 75069

DATE : 11/20/18 TIME: 15:22
CLERK: E007694 DEPT: TREASURY
CUSTOMER#: 0

COMMENT: FIRST STREET

CHG: C9900 9900 POOLED CAS 427382.00
REVENUE :
1 GF--LOCAL JOINT CITY ROA 427382.00

0001-75030-0013-68-00-0000-432001-
RA070050 -0001-750300013
ENG ROAD/BRIDGE CONST/TRANSPRT
FIRST ST/DNT INTERSECTION IMPROVEM

CASH:
9900-00000-0000-00-00-000 427382.00
GEN OP PL--------- PL
AMOUNT PAID: 427382.00
PAID BY: TOWN OF PROSPER
PAYMENT METH: CHECK
34615
REFERENCE:
AMT TENDERED: 427382.00
AMT APPLIED: 427382.00

CHANGE: .00



Special Projects

4690 Community Avenue

Suite 200

C O L L i )| c 0 U N TY McKinney, Texas 75071
972-548-3744

www.collincountytx.gov

October 31, 2018

TO: Linda Riggs — Auditor’s Office

COPY: Pam Dugger — Treasurer’s Office

FROM: Jeff Durham, Special Projects Manager

RE: Town of Prosper payment for First St / DNT Intersection

Improvements
CO#2018-821-10-01

Please find enclosed check #034615 in the amount of $427,382 from the Town of
Prosper for payment for First Street and DNT Intersection Improvements,
approved via Court Order 2018-821-10-01.

We will process a budget amendment to have the funds placed in the County
project RA070050; 0001 750300013 809280.

We further ask that the County Treasury office issue a receipt to Special Projects
for our records. Please send the receipt to the attention of Teresa Nelson, x3744.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Regards,

l‘\/ / @ /i/()

J éff Durham

Enclosure: check #034615



COURT ORDER NO. 2018- ¥ -10-01

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN
Subject: Interlocal Agreement, Town of Prosper — Special Projects

On October 1, 2018, the Commissioners Court of Collin County, Texas, met in regular
session with the following members present and participating, to wit:

Keith Self Not Present County Judge, Presiding

Susan Fletcher Commissioner, Precinct 1
Cheryl Williams Commissioner, Precinct 2
John D. Thomas Commissioner, Precinct 3
Duncan Webb Commissioner, Precinct 4

During such session the court considered a request for approval of an Interlocal Agreement
with the Town of Prosper.

Thereupon, a motion was made, seconded and carried with a majority vote of the court for
approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the Town of Prosper for the construction of the First
Street (DNT Intersection Improvements) project. Same is hereby approved as per the
attached documentation.

____Not Present
Keith Self, Count

Collin County, TEXAS

\\ccdataO1\Commissioner Court\shepherdge\1Word Data\Court 2018\COURT ORDERS\10-01-18 Court\Signed\45521 - TofProsper-First Street (DNT Intersection Improvements) Project
1001.doc
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PROSPER

“A Place Where Everyone Matters”

PO Box 307 » 200 S. Main Street * Prosper, Texas 75078 + 972.346.2640 « Fax: 972.346.9335

October 11, 2018

Collin County Special Projects
C/0 Jeff Durham

4690 Community Ave., Suite 200
McKinney, TX 75071

Dear Mr. Durham,

Enclosed please find the signed Interlocal Agreement between Collin County and The Town of
Prosper concerning the construction of the First Street Project. Once all parties have signed, please
return a fully executed copy to the following address:

Town of Prosper

Attn: Robyn Battle, Town Secretary
PO Box 307

Prosper, TX 75078

Should you have questions, please contact me at 972-569-1011 or email
robyn_battle@prospertx.gov.

Sincerely,

/)(W Ny e [ & Rd’d“ Battle

Robyn Battle
Town Secretary
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INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
COLLIN COUNTY AND THE TOWN OF PROSPER
CONCERNING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE FIRST STREET (DNT
INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS) PROJECT

WHEREAS, the County of Collin, Texas (the “County”), and the Town of Prosper, Texas
(“Prosper”), desire to enter into this agreement concerning the construction of the First
Street (DNT Intersection Improvements) project (the “Project™) in the Town of
Prosper, Texas; and

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Cooperation Act (Texas Government Code Chapter 791) authorizes
any local government to contract with one or more local governments to perform
governmental functions and services under the terms of the Act; and

WHEREAS, the County and Prosper have determined that the improvements related to the Project
may be most economically by implementing this Interlocal Agreement (ILA); and

WHEREAS, this [LA shall provide the terms and conditions of the administration and funding
participation of the parties relative to the Project; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have investigated and determined that is in the best interest of each
of their respective jurisdictions to enter into this ILA.

NOW, THEREFORE, this ILA is made and entered into by and between the County and Prosper

upon and for the mutual consideration stated herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which
is hereby acknowledged:

WITNESSETH:

ARTICLE L.

The County has approved a construction agreement with Mario Sinacola and Sons, Inc.
(“Sinacola™), for the construction of the Southbound DNT Frontage Road project from U.S.
Highway 380 to FM 428. Prosper wishes to partner with the County on a change order to obtain
pricing for the construction of the First Street (DNT Intersection Improvements) project and it is the
purpose of this ILA to address each party’s respective obligations hereunder.



ARTICLE IIL.

Prosper hereby requests that the County obtain from Sinacola the pricing of a change order
to the County’s existing construction agreement with Sinacola, which change order will address
the costs for the construction of the Project. In conjunction therewith, Prosper hereby agrees as
follows:

e Prosper shall provide to the County and to Sinacola the design plans for the Project, as
submitted to Prosper by Halff & Associates, Inc., which design plans provide detailed
information relative to the Project. Prosper shall pay for any design plans prepared for
Prosper by Halff & Associates, Inc.

e The County and Sinacola shall review the design plans submitted by Prosper and timely
provide Prosper with a cost estimate for the construction of the Project.

o If the cost estimates are acceptable to Prosper, Prosper shall so notify the County and the
County agrees to add the Project costs as a change order to the County’s existing
construction agreement with Sinacola.

e Prosper thereafter shall promptly submit to the County the funds necessary for the
construction of the Project.

e The County shall administer the Project and Prosper shall provide any assistance requested
by the County relative to the Project.

ARTICLE III.

Prosper hereby requests that the County obtain from Alliance a separate cost for the
additional services related to the material testing to be performed as part of the construction of the
Project. In conjunction therewith, Prosper hereby agrees as follows:

o The County will provide to Prosper the cost estimate for the additional services related to
the material testing being performed as part of the Project.

« If the cost estimates are acceptable to Prosper, Prosper shall so notify the County and the
County agrees to set up a separate PO for the additional services with Alliance.

o Prosper thereafter shall promptly submit to the County the funds necessary for the
additional services related to the construction of the Project.

o The County shall administer the Project and Prosper shall provide any assistance requested
by the County relative to the Project.



ARTICLE IV.

INDEMNIFICATION. TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, EACH PARTY
AGREES TO RELEASE, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, AND HOLD HARMLESS THE
OTHER (AND ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES) FROM AND AGAINST
ALL CLAIMS OR CAUSES OF ACTION FOR INJURIES (INCLUDING DEATH),
PROPERTY DAMAGES (INCLUDING LOSS OF USE), AND ANY OTHER LOSSES,
DEMANDS, SUITS, JUDGMENTS AND COSTS, INCLUDING REASONABLE
ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND EXPENSES, IN ANY WAY ARISING OUT OF, RELATED
TO, OR RESULTING FROM ITS PERFORMANCE UNDER THIS ILA, OR CAUSED BY
ITS NEGLIGENT ACTS OR OMISSIONS (OR THOSE OF ITS RESPECTIVE
OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, OR ANY OTHER THIRD PARTIES FOR WHOM
IT IS LEGALLY RESPONSIBLE) IN CONNECTION WITH PERFORMING THIS ILA.

ARTICLE V.

VENUE. The laws of the State of Texas shall govern the interpretation, validity,
performance and enforcement of this ILA. The parties agree that this ILA is performable in Collin
County, Texas, and that exclusive venue shall lie in Collin County, Texas.

ARTICLE VL

SEVERABILITY. The provisions of this ILA are severable. If any paragraph, section,
subdivision, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ILA is for any reason held by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be contrary to law or contrary to any rule or regulation having the force and effect
of the law, the remaining portions of the ILA shall be enforced as if the invalid provision had never
been included.

ARTICLE VIL

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This ILA embodies the entire agreement between the parties and
may only be modified in a writing executed by all parties.

ARTICLE VIIL

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This ILA shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their
successors, heirs, personal representatives and assigns. No party shall assign or transfer an interest
in this ILA without the written consent of the other party.

ARTICLE IX.

IMMUNITY. It is expressly understood and agreed that, in the execution of this ILA, none
of the parties waive, nor shall be deemed hereby to have waived any immunity or defense that
would otherwise be available to it against claims arising in the exercise of governmental powers
and functions. By entering into this ILA, the parties do not create any obligations, express or
implied, other than those set forth herein, and this ILA shall not create any rights in parties not
signatories hereto.



ARTICLE X.

TERM. This ILA shall be effective upon execution by all parties and shall continue in

effect annually until final written acceptance of the Project by the parties. This ILA shall
automatically renew annually during this period.

: Name ‘Keith Self
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APPROVED AS TO FORM: COUN W %A
Executed on this the |34 day of (&A—ﬂg&&: y
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Name: Robyn Biittle “ossaseses?
Title: Town Secret TEXAS

0,
Date: /0/‘/74&/? i

Executed on Behalf of the Town of Prosper pursuant
to Town Council Resolution No.
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
Name: Terrence S Welch
Title: Town Attorney
Date: | ©r\M- 20\




